Riverside Aggregates, LLC
30687 County Road 19
Lamar, CO 81052

March 18, 2025

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Ursula Armstrong

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Application M-2024-054
Deadline Extension Request

Dear Ursula,

| would like to ask that the deadline of March 21, 2025, be extended until April 4, 2025, to
give the division adequate time to review the application and exhibits submitted.

Please let me know your decision and | thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
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Sheila Nordyke
Riverside Aggregates, LLC.



